DEVELOPMENT OF ENRO

dated :
Development of Enrollment, Eligibility,
Mumbai & IDOL. In regard to this E-
a.m. in the office of Registrar, Universit

UNIVERSITY OF MUMBALI

PRE-BID MEETING OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) OF TURN KEY BASIS FOR

LLEMENT, ELIGIBILITY, MIGRATION AND EVALUATION

SYSTEM FOR UNIVERSITY OF MUMBAI & IDOL
(Tender No. 244 & 245)

The University of Mumbai has

floated E-Tender
20.05.2016 & IDOL/2016-17/2813 dated: 20.05.2016 online for Turn Key basis for
Migration and Evaluation System for University of
Tender Pre-bid Meeting was held on 27-05-2016 at 11.00
y of Mumbai, Fort, Mumbai — 400 032.

No.REG/ISCD/2016-17/182

The following University officers have attended the meeting and briefed to the prospective

tenderers.

1. Dr. Anil Patil, Director, B.C.U.D.
2. Dr. M. A. Khan, Registrar

3. Shri. A. A. Phalnikar, Finance & Accounts Officer
4. Dr. Ambuja Salgaonkar, I/c. Director IDOL

5. Shri. Kiran Vishawasrao, I. T. Consultant

The list of prospective tenderers who have attended the meeting has been attached.

The prospective of tenderers have raised following queries and the university officers
satisfied these queries as follows:

of bid by one week at least?

final bid.

Sr. Queries Reply
No. j

L. SaaS$ does not involve transfer of technology The model is changed from Saas to Built own,

operate and transfer (BOOT)

2. Expected turnover for the last three years needs The Turnover amount has been reduced from Rs
to be reduced 10.00 crore to 5.00 crore

3. Merit list preparation module is not mentioned No change
in the UoM Admission-enrollment (Tender No.

245) tender document

4. Use case for subject selection (by a student) is Use case for subject selection is added.
not mentioned in UoM (Tender No. 245)
tender

5 Do we require both, 1SO 9001-2008 and ISO Either of them will do.

27001-2013 certifications?

6. Distribution of Customer support centers and, Mumbai MMRDA (Thane to CST and Virar to
Study centers / managed infrastructure for Churchgate): 100; Thane city: 15; Thane district: 185,
classroom and computing lab for IDOL tender Navi  Mumbai:15; Raigad: 20; Ratnagiri:  10;
each catering capacity of handling upto 1000 Sindhudurga: 10
students a day

7. EMD exemption for the companies that are Yes
registered under NSIC if any?

8. Can a Trust / Society registered with Yes
competent authority be eligible for bidding?

A) Do we want payment gateway in UoM Yes, it will be required for the students opting a course at

9 (Tender No. 245) tender? the University (campus) Departments

L' B) Could we extend the last date of submission There is no change in the last date of submission of the
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10. Do we require multilingual support at the Yes, Marathi, Hindi and English T
interfaces?

il 18 OMR sheet for IDOL exams requires to have No, not required.
Carbon-base?

12. Confirm that the tender fee for UoM (Tender Yes, confirmed that it is Rs 10,000/-

No.245) tender is Rs 10,000/-?

Corrigendum- On page No. 5, para No.2 of Tender
No.245, please read Rs.10,000 as tender fee instead of
Rs.3,000.

These minutes of the meeting will be published on Government/University Web Site.

The meeting ended with vote of thanks to all the present University Officers and prospective

tenderers.
S 7 et
L?r s f "
Dr. Anil Patil, Dr. M. A. Khan, Dr. Ambuja Salgaonkar,

Director, B.C.U.D.

Registrar I/c. Director, IDOL
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